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United Telephone Company of Florida 
Box 5000 • Alt.monte Springs, Florlde 32716-5000 • (C07) 86~18 

Alen N. Berg 
Seno AIIOtney 

AU9USt 13, 1991 

Steve Tribbl~ , Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 910060-TP 

Dear Mr. Tribble: 

r'!fc1CINAL 
~ COpy 

Enclosed for filin9 in the above-referenced docket 
please find the ori9inal and 15 copies of United Telephone 
Company of Florida's Response to Public Counsel's First 
Request for Production of Documents. 

A copy of the fore9oin9 has been furnished to the 
parties of record as shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

ANB/prc 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Alan N. Berg 
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